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AL |
Jones, William V., EMNRD X~ o g

From: OConnor, Cheryl, EMNRD / //, -

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2005 4:49 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Cc: Johnson, Roy, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Subject: Continuance of Case # 13563
9/21/05

ill: ‘
will )

o
The OCD is requesting a four week continuance of Case No. 13563, "Application of the New Mexico Oil ConservatioN‘ision
for an Order Requiring CKG Energy, Inc. or Cedar Gas Company to Properly Plug eight Wells ...". .

The reason for doing this is to allow CKG another opportunity to resolve issues relating to the wells. \[\J\
O

Thank you for your consideration.

Cheryl h
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